Cisco Systems,
Inc. 170 West Tasman
Drive, San Jose, CA

February 4, 2025

Request for Confidentiality

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Regarding FCC ID: UDX-600215010
To Whom It May Concern:

Long Term Confidentiality
Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby respectfully request
permanent confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

= Block Diagrams

= Schematics

= Theory of Operation

= Software Security For U-NII Devices

= SDR Files

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public.
The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its

competitors.

We understand that pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of this Application and all accompanying

documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.



Cisco Systems,
Inc. 170 West Tasman
Drive, San Jose, CA

Short-term Confidentiality
Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby respectfully request short-
term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below until 180 days after
the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

= External Photos

= Internal Photos

= Test Setup photos

< User Manuals

Regards
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Samuel Kim
Leader, Hardware Engineering
Corporate Compliance

Cisco Systems, Inc.

Phone: +1 408 527
1446

Email: samukim@cisco.com
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